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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:05 PM
To: hprice@blm.gov
Cc: carie@stokeroilfield.com; Austin Weyant; will@remnantoil.com; stitzel@remnantoil.com; Bratcher, 

Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: CHAMA 3 RECLAMATION
Attachments: table 2.pdf

Henryetta, 
 
Good afternoon.  I haven’t completed the work plan because we were waiting to get the full delineation.  The 
battery was removed this past Friday and I was out this morning getting the delineation.  I’ve attached the field 
screen results, and we’ll put a rush on the labs.  We hit rock at 4 to 5 feet that we could not get through with the 
backhoe.   
 
For clarification: L7 and L8 are beneath the battery, L6 was my attempt to further delineate chlorides to satisfy 
the NMOCD requirements. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Heather Patterson 
Staff Scientist 
 
Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), SD Surveying Firm (C‐7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX PST CAPM (CS‐0000051), TX 
Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S‐1704) 

 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
201 Halagueno St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
(575)200‐5343 (mobile) 
 

     
 
Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or 
otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.   
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti‐virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses 
or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.    

 
 
 
 

From: Austin Weyant  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 1:46 PM 
To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: FW: CHAMA 3 RECLAMATION 
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From: Price, Henryetta [mailto:hprice@blm.gov]  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 1:19 PM 
To: CARIE STOKER <carie@stokeroilfield.com> 
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Will Gray <will@remnantoil.com>; Bob Stitzel 
<stitzel@remnantoil.com> 
Subject: Re: CHAMA 3 RECLAMATION 

 
Good Afternoon,  
 
Can you send me the email where NMOCD approved the work plan?  
 
 
Henryetta Price 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau Of Land Management 
Hprice@blm.gov 
Phone 575-234-5951 
Cell 575-706-2780 
Fax  575-234-5927 
 
*Please remember that Lesser Prairie Chicken timing stipulations are in effect 01 Mar- 15 June 
Annually 
 
On Mon, Mar 27, 2017 at 1:16 PM, CARIE STOKER <carie@stokeroilfield.com> wrote: 

Austin, 

  

Per my phone conversation with Henryetta Price with the BLM this afternoon, she needs to be kept in the loop 
on the progress of the Chama 3 reclamation. I have forwarded to her the work plan for review. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Carie Stoker 

 


